

Anthony Serafini

From: Nnake Nweke
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 12:54 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Anthony Serafini
Subject: RE: File #0854-EX-PL-2014

Ok. Will do.

Tony, please take care of this too. See, below.

Nnake

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 6:15 PM
To: Nnake Nweke
Subject: Fw: File #0854-EX-PL-2014

Also, please set the grant's expiration date to September 30, 2016 (09/30/2016) to match the COA and Exemption expiration dates.

John W. Kennedy
Chief, Spectrum Coordination Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission

From: John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 5:52 PM
To: Nnake Nweke
Subject: FW: File #0854-EX-PL-2014

Nnake,

Please add this e-mail and two attachments as Exhibits in 0854-EX-PL-2014.

John

From: daniel.tartre@astraeusaerial.com [<mailto:daniel.tartre@astraeusaerial.com>]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 5:22 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: david.wagreich@astraeusaerial.com; hhurst@ctjc.com; cgluck@ctjc.com
Subject: Re: File #0854-EX-PL-2014

Mr. Kennedy,

Please see attached the "blanket" Certificate of Authorization (COA) issued to Astraeus Aerial, which covers the entire United States in Class G airspace, up to 200' AGL. I also attach our original FAA Grant of Exemption, #11062.

Best regards,

Daniel Tartre
Pilot/Safety and Regulatory Oversight
Astraeus Aerial Cinema System

(310) 907-9205, Ext. 712
daniel.tartre@astraeusaerial.com